
 

 
 

 

 

4 January 2016   
 

  

 

 

By email  

 

  

 

 

 

Dear   

 

Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the “FOI Act”)  

 

I refer to your email of 7 December 2015 in which you requested information under the FOI 

Act.  

 

  

Your request 

 

You made the following request: 

 

‘Would it be possible to have a breakdown of category of permanent staff expenditure at Q1 

15/16 as follow 

Category of permanent staff expenditure  
 

 Medical and dental 

 Registered nurses, midwives, health visitors, district nurses and school nurses 

 Other permanent staff cost 

 total permanent staff cost 
 

If the data isn’t available at Q1 would it be possible to send us the most recent data 

available?’ 

You clarified this request on 9 December 2015 as follows:  

 

‘I would like to get the  information of the FOI request below but for spend on permanent 

staff .  

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/473186/FT co

ntract and agency spend by staffing group decision letter 2.11.2015.pdf’  
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